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PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: January 22, 2025

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer
SUBJECT: First Read of Proposed Revision to Administrative Regulation 5141.3

Health Examinations

PRESENTED BY: Dr. Annamarie Cohen, Executive Director of Student Services

ACTION REQUESTED

First Read of Proposed Revision to Administrative Regulation 5141.3 Health Examinations

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 2329) which authorizes districts to enter into a
memorandum of understanding with a nonprofit eye examination provider to provide eye
examinations and eyeglasses to students at a school site. Regulation also updated to reflect NEW
LAW (SB 97) which requires that beginning on or after January 1, 2023, districts make Type 1
diabetes materials developed by CDE available to parents/guardians when student is first
enrolled in elementary school or as part of certain notifications. The first note was changed to a
Cautionary Note and updated to clarify that the obligation to perform specified mandated
activities is relieved any year that the Budget Act does not provide reimbursement.

RESOURCES REQUIRED: N/A

PREPARED BY: Becca Wing, Administrative Assistant, for Dr. Annamarie Cohen, Executive
Director of Student Services

Attachment: AR 5141.3 Health Examinations



